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Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit II (TMI-2)
Operating License No. DPR-73

Docket No. 50-320
Nuclear Regulatory Commission Meeting

This is to confirm our meeting with representatives of the Union of Concerned
Scientists, requested by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, for 3 p.m. Tuesday,
April 15, at the NRC Middletc~ office.

As you indicated, we anticipate being able to receive clarification of the
intent of questions No. 4, 5, and 8 which have been posed to my staff. On
first reading, we are unable to determine the relevancy of these questions to
the issue of venting the Unit II containment.

I will have available at the meeting several members of my staff with direct
technical knowledge relating to the Unit II venting and alternatives, which
as I understand is the scope of the study requested by Governor Thornburgh.

I am confident we will be able to provide at this meeting the data necessary
for the Union of Concerned Scientists to conduct an appropriate review of the
technical elements relating to venting.
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Sincerely,
J

(
R. C. rnold
Sr. Vice President
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cc: B. Snyder $
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